
Government Web Resources for Marketing Research 
 

American Fact Finder http://factfinder.census.gov 

 

BEARFACTS: Bureau of Economic Analysis Regional Economic Accounts http://www.bea.gov/regional/bearfacts/ 

 

FEDSTATS http://www.fedstats.gov/  

USA Mapstats http://www.fedstats.gov/qf/states/00000.html 

 

State of the Cities Data Systems (SOCDS) http://socds.huduser.org/index.html 

 

U.S. Census Bureau: Economic Census http://www.census.gov/econ/census02/ 

2007 Economic Census http://www.census.gov/econ/census07/ 

Maag Library’s Economic Census Subject Guide http://maagblog.ysu.edu/economiccensus/ 

 

U.S. Census Bureau: 

� U.S. Census Bureau Home Page http://www.census.gov/ 

� American Community Survey http://www.census.gov/acs/www/index.html 

� American Housing Survey http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/housing/ahs/ahs.html 

� Business and Industry: Census Bureau Economic Programs http://www.census.gov/econ/www/index.html 

� County and City Data Book http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/ccdb07.html 

� State and Metropolitan Area Data Book http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/smadb.htm 

� County Business Patterns http://www.census.gov/epcd/cbp/index.html 

� Current Population Survey http://www.census.gov/cps/ 

� Demographic Profiles: 100-percent and Sample Data 

 http://www.census.gov/Press-Release/www/2002/demoprofiles.html 

� Mapping Census 2000: The Geography of U.S. Diversity 

http://www.census.gov/population/www/cen2000/atlas/index.html 

� Population and Household Economic Topics http://www.census.gov/population/www/ 

� Annual Retail Trade Survey http://www.census.gov/svsd/www/artstbl.html 

� Service Annual Survey http://www.census.gov/econ/www/servmenu.html 

� State & County Quick Facts http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/index.html 

� The 2009 Statistical Abstract: The National Data Book http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/ 

 

U.S. Department of Agriculture: National Agricultural Statistics Service: Statistics by State 

http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_State/index.asp 

 

U.S. Department of Labor: Bureau of Labor Statistics: 

� Bureau of Labor Statistics Home Page http://stats.bls.gov/home.htm 

� Consumer Expenditure Survey http://www.bls.gov/cex/ 

� Occupational Employment Statistics http://www.bls.gov/oes/ 

� Statistical Sites on the World Wide Web http://www.bls.gov/bls/other.htm 

 

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission: Tables for Race and Ethnic Distributions in the United States 

http://www.eeoc.gov/stats/census/94-171.html 

 

 


